
October 31, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary
New York State Public Service Commission
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223-1350
secretary@dps.ny.gov

Re: Case 15-E-0302 – Proceeding in Motion of the Commission to Implement a Large-Scale Renewable Program and a Clean Energy Standard

Dear Secretary Phillips:

AES Clean Energy Development, LLC, submits these comments in response to the New York Department of Public Service's Notice Soliciting Comments, regarding the (2) comprehensive review of the State's renewable solicitation practices. AES requests that NYSERDA remove its requirement that previously provisionally awarded projects are ineligible to bid in future solicitations and quickly issue the 2026 solicitation. New York has an urgent need to solicit and award the best, most mature projects in the interest of the ratepayers. Now, more than ever, New York state agencies and New York renewable developers must work together to achieve the state's clean energy goals.

Respectfully submitted,

Katherine Bennett
Lead Regulatory and State Government Affairs Analyst
292 Madison Ave 15th Floor
New York, NY 10017
Katherine.bennnett@aes.com